

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Experienced interior designer with strong technical & conceptual thinking skills

Ability to read architectural drawings

Understanding of imperial and metric measuring and drawing

Technical Skills: fully proficient in AutoCAD, 3ds Max, Revit, Vray, Adobe Photoshop, CorelDRAW, Acrobat, Adobe InDesign, MS Office

Drawing skills: strong 3-D computer rendering, working drawing skills, solid freehand sketch & gouache

Language skills: English and Mandarin



WORK EXPERIENCE

Design Line Interiors, San Diego, California, USA.

Interior Designer, contractor job, Nov. 2009 – Mar. 2010

Focused on a Golf Clubhouse project. (Gross area 68,000 sf, new construction.) Involvement in phases of the design process including concept design, schematic design and design development. Prepared hand sketches and design development drawings including RCP, detailed furniture plan, flooring plan and detailed elevations. Participated on-site installation in model home projects. Assisted communication between the Chinese clients and American design staff. Assisted in material board assembly and selecting FF&E. Close collaboration with design team.

AWC Construction Co., San Diego, California, USA.

Interior Design Intern, 2009

Specialized in multi-family residential projects. Prepared design sketches and computer renderings using Revit and 3ds Max.

Freelance Designer

Aug 2010-Current, providing architectural service for **Leisure Quest International, LLC**. Translating hotel design SD drawing from English to Mandarin.

Aug 2009, Developed wood and metal products for home decoration for **LABS. Inc.** Norcross, Georgia, USA. Responsibility included market research, design concept sketches and designed the prototype products.

HongKong Alliance Group, Dalian Zhongxin Architectural & Interior Design Co., Ltd. Dalian, China

Interior Designer, 2003 – 2006

Specialized in commercial interior design projects. (Gross area from 30,000 s.f - 70,000 s.f,)

Assisted in preparing construction document and as-built drawings, using AutoCAD.

Prepared computer-generated renderings using 3Ds Max and Lightscape.

Participated in developing drawings in the jobsite and on-site coordination.

Assisted in communicating with the client representative, project manager and engineering Project Supervisor.

Hunan Provincial Architectural Design Institute, Changsha, China

Design Intern, 2003

Worked in a small team environment to produce perspective renderings, floor plans, and site visit.



EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design [SCAD], Savannah, Georgia, USA.
Master of Fine Arts, Interior Design, GPA: 3.94, Expected graduation Nov. 2010

Dalian Polytechnic University [DPU], Dalian, China
Bachelor of Arts, Art and Design

ACTIVITIES

International Interior Design Association [IIDA]

Student Member 2009 – Present

American Society of Interior Designers [ASID]

Student Member 2008 – Present

SCHOLARSHIPS & HONORS

Artistic and Honors Fellowship, [SCAD], USA. 2007 – 2009
2nd place scholarship [10%], Dalian Polytechnic University [DPU], China, 2001, 2002
3rd place scholarship [20%], [DPU], China, 2000

